ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting ol the Board of Commissioners
June 25th, 2025
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

III)  Public Comment
1V)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 28th, 2025

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing OfTicer Report
ii) HR Report
iit) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
V1) CEO Report

Vi) Committee Reports
i) Financc Committee
(1) Financials  May
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Commitiee
iif) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business

X)  New Business
i) ACO Certification
ii) Resolution 25-06; Transfer EMS lunds

b) Execulive Session
i) Medical Staff Credentialing
ii) RCW 42.30.110(d) Contract negotiations and RCW 42.30.110(g) Review the performance ol'a
public cmployce

XI)  Next Board Meeting July 23rd, 2025, at 3:30 p.m.

XIII) Adjourn

Wikimgion St st thake 1 . p..d ¢ o e b it v 2 0 g b b ned g £ w—- AL ot e e ] s o s e A i T, 3 L B g Bk e ma b ey bt e
prmerd g Thy B Pawerr, prrd i ita s T G, Bl .'_. . g ot nthe e bt fubi ptrasaig it g mmsm

4oy B ot 5 el Etar o el cpmarea wad o, n.iumumm.—xmmn;m w o gretert ard et e e piied. B, oama d-riiuﬂcmﬂmm L e
Bt i il e S e W Moy 4 KR, s o s iy il sk i w1k vpamdde pre

b, both dorlmg e an A b e g ot o pom e pricd_ s s Y S ;..l, q, cotitly, This g b el Wi wSingly moonpt Aoagh Gabors ard coitionl somea by, Bl e wel rcl ot greee sl e sl v, d sy, ghoeal 3k, of pacload dpraganas
plimdidor'y, Dorempmby g bt Lt st -

Thom B s Do gl Lo D rvemsivia L & bR R GEITE 4TS o A B b Bt et s e B than ha commant or onim Bl e dpler. Bl el e faed B g ard comglac wih oo na



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Last Adams Rural Iospital
903 8. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

May 28, 2025
PRESENT: Riley Hille Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Matt Kubik Commissioncr/Secretary
John Kragt Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Matt Gosman CFO
Lexie Zuver Chief of Staff
Lurisa Sackman CNO

There were six community members present.

Board Chair, Riley Ifille called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. .
lNTRﬁDIJCTl()NS-NGﬂG

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-None

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The April 23rd regular board meeting minutes were presenled. Commissioner Eric Walker made a
motion to approve the minules as presented. Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. The motion passcd.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, Riley Hille, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that the Med Staff met on May 15", The PA collaborative agreements are all
completed per the new guidelines. We are still waiting for the attorney to complete the bylaw updates.
We now have a pacemaker interrogation device that can be used in the ED to manipulate a pacemaker.
This was given to us by Abbott at no cost. Our first report from Avel showed that we used the service
thirteen times in the first month. Staff are still on the learning curve of when to use it. There is also the
option to include language services with ACL through Avel. We are researching that option now. The
first Utilization Review was completed in May. This will be completed on a quarterly basis through Med
Staff. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about dermatology services. Dr. Zuver said that they had
canceled a few times and there was some miscommunication, however, providers arc actively sending
referrals to them, and they will continue to provide services here. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about
interocular pressure checks. Dr. Zuver said she found a few options; the cost would be approximately
$1,000. Dr. Zuver will discuss it further with the Nurse Manager.



CEO REPORT- See attached.

Corey shared information regarding the Rural Health Collaborative which consists of a group of
hospitals, The benefits of joining include reduced lab product expenses and help with provider
credentialing. We would see cost savings of approximately $5,000 on lab supplies alone. The cost of
participating iz $20,000 per year. Commissioner John Kragt asked Commissioner Eric Walker his
thoughts on leaving the GCHA group. Commissioner Eric Walker said at this point there would be no
Joss. Our annual dues would be pro-rated. The Board unanimously agreed to join the Rural Health
Collaborative. Corey reported that we have an interim CFO coming next wecek to fill the gap while still
actively recruiting for a permanent replacement.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE

CFO REPORT — See attached.

Mait reporfed a modest income for April. Revenues continue to be strong while expenscs remain
moderately down. We have decreased operating expenses, which have been offset by an increasc in
staffing expenses. We are taking care of morc patients and providing a higher level of care. Mait
suggested looking for additional funding aggressively. AR has increased slightly due to a duplicate
payment that had to be paid back. Collections are strong due to increased revenues. The billing/revenue
team has been working hard and MultiCare continues to help. Commissioner John Kragt asked about the
prediction for May. Matt said he believes that May will be strong. We currently have no swing bed
patients so therc will be a dip in June. We will be receiving the Distressed Hospital Funds; however, the
amount is unknown. Corey said that the PEBB reduction will not affect CAHL. Matt shared that we are
being affected by tariffs through cost and availability of products. Matt gave a brief farewell speech.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Matt Kubik presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#68470 1o #68514 for $302,728.87. Commissioner John Kragt made a motion to approve the warrant
voucher, Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING C(]MM[’[“I‘EE-HU meeting was held.
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-No meeting was held.
OLD BUSINESS- None

NEW BUSINESS

Derek and Susan Schaefer were in attendance to share the latest updates on the Homestead Avenue
project. There is a Travel Plaza Truck Stop that will be coming soon, The land has been annexed into
the City of Ritzville and is zoned commercial/mixed use. There will be a variation of new homes being
built with a true commmunity feel. There will be an HOA fee associated with these homes. Lab Manager,

Dan Crisp shared that the new truck stops could be a huge driver of services from DOT exams to blood
draws.



Turisa Sackman presented the 2025-2026 QAPI plan to the Board. There were no significant changes.
Board Chair Riley Hilled signed. '

‘The Board went into an cxecutive session at 4:37 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing. The

estimaled length of the executive session was 15 minutes. The Board came out of execulive scssion at
4:52 p.m.

Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion o reappoint Rosc Jones, seconded by Commissioner Dan
Duff. Motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion (o adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Matt Kubik.
Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 4:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylic Lasen, Executive Assistant



CNO Board Report

June 25, 2025

1. We have come up with some new changes in the clinic including using vital
signs machines instead of doing this manually, resolving some IT issues with
medication refills and this process improvement has brought our
productivity up for the MA’s. We have had staff out for various reasons
which prompted us to make these changes, and we have seen remarkable
success with it.

2. The last two weeks were Nursing Assistant Week. We had some fun games
and activities to show our appreciation for our NA-Cs.

3. ACO notification to all Medicare patients is going to be sent out within the
next week to ensure that all our patients that qualify are utilizing the
resources they are eligible for such as Annual Wellness Visits.

4. We have started to see an increase in pain clinic, after almost 9 months of
working this back up. Austin’s schedule changes last summer hit us hard,
but we have regained some momentum with this program.

5. Our new clinic manager has started and is working hard to help build more
programs for the clinic, collaborating with our nurse manager on what
services we can offer. He is excited to take on the challenges we see with
the mobile clinic and other service lines.

6. Sports physicals will be offered in August in both Ritzville and Lind, as well
as Othello has asked us to come out to the schools to help them with this.
We are working out all the logistics for all this and will be advertising them
well in advance.

Sincerely

Lurisa Sackman, RN, MSN, CRRN, CNO



aLu sy

543| (10 J3LH0 Uil SUD|E SAND POLWNSSE SEU [SELIIN 1 |1 o3 ued op SZOZ/OT/90 1319 Bjoway YO sERUIENY
ORI . <. Lo B S oo e o R
SZ0Z/T/9 PALIEIS Wi _ wadg 5Z0Z/0T/90 2010 [2IBUBUY JB1YD) UaELSIUILIpY

uzdg SZ0Z/0E/v0 Mg awi]-ind aued waa ] Juofuaiedu) Ausinp

uadg SZ0Z/LT/S0 J0N B L-||Nd 3IN3v /Y3 Sussinp

uadg §Z0Z/0T/90 JOK B GEd BIN3Y Husanpy

570z 0L/ paLEls Paid SZ0Z/TT/ED JadRUEly WD D

QIoH-u0 uato) SE0EPTP0 1sido|cyley aBendue] yoseds Adesay)

pa(|y suased au-|ng |18 'Ba|d wod uoneuEu0 P wz0z eT 01 Jedasyasnoy UE|d

STOZ/ET/9 woneualg PE|Id FIZOZ/E/S0 WEMNCIZY  B2IY0 SSELISNE /UCIIELSILILEY




5/15/2025

Healticar QAPI MIUUTES

East Adams Rural Healthcare

Approval of Minutes

Review Minutes of 2/20/2025- Minutes approved. Motion made by Deborah Deboard and 24 by

Amanda Osbome

Old Business TBD

1. Continue to work with Navin to build your reports in the
scorecard — Please continue to work with myself and Navin to
see what metrics you can meaningfully track.

Jason

Mavin

2, 'The departments that should have reported in March and April
will report in May along with the required May reporters.- Since
there was no meeting in March or April, the reports who did not
get a chance to report will report in May

Jason

MNew Business TBD

1. TBD -Luirsa showed a video that was about 11 minutes or so
that was about Quality and the importance of why we have
things to track and report back to Quality. Everything we do or
thrack is about for the betterment of our patients care,

Lurisa




Committee and Department Reports
Please put report on the Score Card

Laboratory

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; DatafAssessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting larget

Annual Policy Review
Target Jan Feb Mae Q1  April
88 13 67 26 | 14
Lab has met its goal for Q1 by completing over 31% of policy reviews
Lab Corrections
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  Apeil
2% I

175 15 1.5 158% 150

Lab met the goal of <2% l.ab Corrected results. For Q1 Lab was 1.58% Under the <2%

mark
Transfusion Reaction Documentation (Yes or No)

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April




100% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Lab met this measure. All documentation was correct per lab and they had O

transfusion reactions for Q1. (Lab should have documented 100% and not 0%)

Radiology

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; DatafAssessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting targel

Exam Volume
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 201 175 128 502 122

Radiology has to put in a Goal for this measure. On average there
were 168 patients per month.

Technologist (Begin to End Exam) Turn Around time (in minutes)
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 2 8 7T 127 &

Radiology must set a goal. The turnaround time for Q1 was 12.7

minutes for exams.
Radiologist (End Exam to Result) Turn Around Time
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

00:00 3:01 5:33 8:17 5:37 10:33

Radiology must set a goal. For Q1 the turnaround time was 5.37 hours.

Radiology will break this down to stat reads versus ED critical reads

versus normal testing,.

Bruce




Therapy

Improvement Project; Goal; Targel; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Safe Patient Handling compliance
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Mothing was reported.

Nursing

Improvement Project; Goal; Targel; Dala/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeling target

Number of Patients with Chemical or Physical restraints
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 i1 0 0 11
The goal is 0. This goal was not reached for Quarter 1. .
Number of Patients With Chemical or Physical Restraints in Excess of 12 Hours
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 0O 0 0 0 O
This goal of 0 was met for Q1.
Number of Patient Death (excluding DOA in ED)
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 0 00 0 0
There is a goal of 0. This goal was met for Q1 with 0 deaths.

Number of Instances of Abuse, Neglect, Exploitation, Misappropriation of Property
Certified and Non-Certified Swing Bed Patients

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

0 0 00 O O

Deb




[ -E:a{-ety

meeting target
Goal is to have 0 Employee Injury
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

0 g I b % -A
1Jid not meet this goal. Had one employee injury in Feb.
Goal is to have 0 Serious Safety Event
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

0 0 0 o0 D 1
For Q1 the goal of 0 scrious safety event was met.
Goal is to have 0 Workplace violence events
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

0O 6 0 0 0 O

Medical Records/HIM

target

Lurisa about metrics from Physician’s Insurance,

Josh
Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
Met 1% Quarter target. No Workplace violence events reported.
busan
Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not meeting
Lurisa had a discussion about making quality meaningful. Susan will work with
B \?ane;.ssa

EMS fEmm'gcncf Pre_pa redness

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; DatafAssessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting targel

Goal is Targeted Staff Training (CPR, BLS, PALS, ACLS5)

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April




100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Goal has been met for 01
Coal is to do 100% Written Chart Reviews
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
'l'f;.IJ:gH has been met for Q1
1-3 charts to MPD's monthly pmtccnl-cammittee
Target Jan Feb Mar QI April

2 0 B 2 0.66 2

12id not meet target for Q1. er the EMS manager they were fairly narrow inilially
thinking it was only calls that needed improvement. They broadened their
perspective and provided charts where the crews did well to get positive feedback
from the MPD. First time tracking this. The numbers will get better.

Goal is Compliance with 45-minute response time for 911 calls (in minutes)
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

<45 22 18 24 2133 1705
Goal has been met for (31
Goal is State WEMSIS reporting
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

05% 995% 995% 995% 995% 0%

Gual Has been met for Q1

Q1 response Time Compliance needs formatting. Averaged 21.33. We are still
refining chart recognition and submitting procedures Per Vanessa.

| Plant/Facilities

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; DatafAssessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

EOC Rounding Program (60-75 data points) compliance-Conducted by Facilities, .

Todd




MNursing Admin. And Infection Control (Quarterly)
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
95% 0% B89%

1id not meet goals for Q1. Cancelled EQC many times. Could not meet together
until April 8th. Next EOC scheduled for June 3.

Social Services

Improvement Project; Goal; ‘Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Percent of patients returned to the emergency department within 72 hours for the same
condition treated initially in the ER-This is a Goal

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

<3% 09% 00% 1.9% 090% 1.0
Goal for Q1 is met

GOAL- # of weekly care plans with multi-disciplinary goals that are 1) measurable
and time limited: 2 Documented in the medical record,3) shared with the patient and

a copy provided OR added to whiteboard.

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April

4 '3 1 2.66 3

Mo goal was set. Slill working on setting a goal

GOAL - % care plans with all goals measura.ble and time-limited goals
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April -
95% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Goal met for Q1
Goal - #of quarterly Care Conferences

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

Amelia




2 0 0 2
17id not set a Goal. Unable to say if 1 Goal was met.

Goal - # Care Conferences with RN caring for patient, NAC caring for patient, dietary,
provider, patient or patient representative in attendance.

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
- S 2

Did not set a Goal. Unable to say if Q1 Goal was met.

% attendance by required disciplines and patient or patient representative or
reviewed with patient after care conference

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
95% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Coal met for Q1

Activities assessment completed and plan developed within 1-week of admission

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

95% 0 o0 0 0 0
Target not met for Q1
# of admissions
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

0 0 ¥ 0 0 0

Target not set for this Goal
% of activit-ies assessment and plan completed
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

%% 9 & o 9 0

Target not set for this Goal




Activities reassessment and assessment compieted and plan developed quarterly
Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
2.0 0 2 2
Targel not set for this Goal
# of patients
Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

2 8 W 2 2

Patient A ceess/Registration

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeling target

This is the 1¢ time setting a target for Copay collection Rate for the Clinics
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
55% 44% 42% 59% 48% 59%

Did nol meet target of 55%. This is to bring awareness to ask for Copays. The
reporter believe this number will go higher and eventually would like fo set the targel

higher

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Tickets opened
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 27 113 145 285 112
Did not set a laigct for amount of tickets.
Tickets closed
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1 April
0 21 89 139 249 110

Did not set a Goal for # of tickets to close. Unable to determine if a Goal has been met
or not.

Tyler




Goal - Time Sensitive Tickets Closed on Time.
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
90% 100% 95% 100% 98.3% 90%
Goal for (1 was met.
Security Incidents Elevated.
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
0 1 3 2 6 2
No target was set.
Goal is to be less than 1 hour in Response to the Security Incident Tickets.
(in hours).
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
<1 <1 <1 <1 D <1

Met target for Q 1

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
mecting target

Still working with Navin to input data into scorecard

Amanda

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assesament; Plan of Correction if not
meeling target

Patient Satisfaction
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
95% 0 0 0 301 O

I have asked PG what we can do to get our survey results up. Currently we are

receiving 3 surveys per quarter, I have asked our marketing dept to get involved as

well.

Continuous Survey Readiness

Jason




[ Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
0 0o 0 0 0 0

We had a state survey in Feb that found no conditional findings. In our EOC we
found no conditional findings as well.

Goal - # of patients with Urinary Tract Infections.
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1
<1 0 0 1 033%

There was a goal set of 0. ‘T'his goal was not met for Q1. There was a pt that
developed a UTI from a chronically indwelling foley catheter. Plan is to keep doing
peri care on pts with catheters every two hours

Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Asse gsmeni; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Will report in June, Meeting ran out of time.

Matthew

Improvement Project; _Gna_l; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Goal - # of Errors that reached the patient to be 0
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
0 1 0 1 0

Did not meet goal of () errors that reached the patient. Ensure nurses are verifying
orders with the provider and with the Pharmacist

Goal - # of Medication errors resulting in harm is 0
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1

0 B & D
Goal is met for Q1. No errors resulted in harm.
Goal - # of adverse drug reactions totaling 0

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1

Sheena




6 0 0 0 o
Goal for ;Ql is met. No adverse drug reactions for Q1
% of Tier 1 antibiotics use
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1
100% 77% 84% 76% 79%
1Jid not meet Goal of 100% Tier 1 antibiotic use.
Goal - # of new patients with pharmacist assessment within 1-week of admission
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1
6 6 2 14
# of pts admitted
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1
6 &6 2 U4
% of new patients with drug review within 1-week of admission
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1
95% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Goal met for drug review within 1 week of admission.

Improvement Project; Gua_l} '.I‘_argét;.]]a_ta}ﬁsseaa_meni; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

Kitchenﬁaﬂtaﬁﬂ.n audits,

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April
Tray card accuracy.

Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April

Appropriate Menu Substitution,

Teri




I Target Jan Feb Mar Q1  April - =

Teri reported on

. Ifngruveme_nit Pr_uject; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target

£ of Grievances.
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1

0 0 0 0 0
All concerns were addressed before they could turn into a grievance
# of falls with Injury.
Target Jan Feb Mar (1

0 0O 9 0 0
Goal met. There were no falls with injury
# of pt injuries, not including falls,
Target Jan Feb Mar Q1

0 B 0 0 9

Goal met. There were no injuries for Q1.

Lurisa

Announcements

Next Meeting June 19th 2025 at 09:00 am




.- ) East Adams Rural 803 South Adame

Ritzvillz, Washingt 09169
/ Healthcare e tne iy

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 25, 2025

June has been a challenging month. With the arrival of our Interim Chief Financial Officer Viola
Babcock, we have discovered numerous opportunities for improvement that must be acted on swiftly.
This work is necessary to ensure our future success. We are in-process of evaluating ways to increase

revenues and decrease costs. This will be incredibly challenging due to our organization’s size but is
certainly doable over an extended period of time.

We met with DZA regarding our outstanding audits. We have a plan in place to catch up by the
end of year. Viola will manage that plan. There appear to be adjustments that are in our favor, and we
are hopeful for that as it will result in cash in the bank. We also received our distressed hospital grant
which is extremely valuable for our go forward plan. We are thankful for those at the Washington State
Hospital Association, The Health Care Authority and our staff for the work involved.

Lastly, our focus will continue to be excellent patient care, improving revenue opportunities and
control of expenses. We are fortunate to have so many amazing individuals at EARH, a supportive board,

supportive community and great connections across the state that help us be successful.

Sincerely,

L7

Corey Fedie, CEQ



2025.05.27 Finance Meeting Minutes

The finance meeting on May 27, 2025, started at 10:04 AM. Ended at 10:35 AM.

Outline

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes and Financial Statement

» Corey Fedie calls the meeling to order and mentions the approval of previous meeting minules and
financial statements.

« Motion to approve the minutes is made by Dan and seconded by John.

« Motion to approve the warrants and vouchers is made by John and seconded by Dan.

s The motion carries, and the warrants and vouchers are approved.

Financial Performance and Cost Report

= Matt Gosman discusses the hectic nature of preparing the cost report and the positive net income  for
April, which brings the year-to-date net income to positive.

+ Operating expenses for the month totaled about a million and a half, close to budget.

» Revenues are running roughly $200,000 a month more than in 2022 and 2023, despite increased
staffing costs,

« Matt Gosman mentions the impact of tariffs and the efforts made to manage expenses.

Accounts Receivable and Medicare Payments

= Matt Gosman explains a significant increase in accounts receivable due to a duplicate payment from
Molina, which was resolved.

s The Revenue Cycle Manager's aggressive approach led to a quick resolution and additional funds from
Molina.

« Medicare overpaid by about $400,000, with initial and subsequent recoupments planned.

» Cash flow is sufficient to manage recoupments and payroll, with expectations for a distressed hospital
fund award in May.

Medicare and Medicare Advantage Clarifications

= Corey Fedic and Matt Gosman discuss the differences between Medicare and Medicare Advantage,
including payment structures and patient authorizations.

« Corey Fedie emphasizes the importance of understanding the patient's insurance status to ensure
proper billing and payments.

» Mall Gosman mentions the need for better communication between the clinic and billing to avoid
discrepancies.

« Weekly meetings are held to address cash flow and other financial issues.

Transition to New CFO and Financial Responsibilities

« Matt Gosman announces his last board meeting and the transition to a new interim CF(Q.

+ The new CFO has extensive experience in critical access and is well-aligned with the organization.

s Corey Fedie discusses the importance of having a permanent CFO and the challenges of recruiting in the
current market.

« The new interim CFOQ is expected to start the following Tuesday, with a solid week to transition
responsibilities.

Exploring Additional Financial Strategies

« Corey Fedie suggests exploring the possibility of recruiting a CFO from another facility to address
current financial challenges.

= The idea of attending the Chelan meeting to network and recruit is discussed.



» Corey Fedie emphasizes the importance of having a CFO who can stay long-term and address ongoing
financial needs.

» The conversation touches on the challenges of recruiting in the current market and the need for a
comprehensive financial strategy.

Cybersecurity and Rural Health Library Membership

» Corey Fedic mentions ongoing cybersecurity work and the associated expenses.

 The Rural Health Collaborative membership is discussed, with potential savings from participating in
purchasing agreements.

» Corey Fedie recommends joining a different collaborator that is more active and beneficial.

= The potential savings from the new collaboration are estimated at over $25,600.

Considering Financial Adjustments and Levy Lift

» Corey Fedie suggests considering financial adjustments to address a $3 million plus dollar hole in the
budget.

» The idea of a levy lift to support financial stahility is discussed.

» Corey Fedie mentions the possibility of restructuring the bond and combining it with a levy lift.

« 'T'"he conversation highlights the need for careful consideration of financial strategies to ensure long -
term stability.

Scooters Project and Facility Updates

= Corey Fedie discusses the status of the Scooters project and the associaled expenses.

* The need for HVAC and clectrical work at the care center is mentioned,

» The possibility of using a temporary solution for housing administration is considered.

« The conversation emphasizes the importance of managing facility expenses to ensure financial stahility.
Meeting Conclusion and Next Steps

» Corey Fedie thanks everyone for their participation and contributions to the meeting.

= The meeting is officially adjourned with a motion and second.

» The importance of onpgoing communication and collaboration to address financial challenges is
reiterated.

s The next steps include transitioning responsibilities to the new CFO and exploring additional [inancial
strategies.



HEIS PRIIBIUOD | pgeTER LET 5Z0Z/91/§ |asnoued YiEaH--56500A 9%589
BUISILBAPY| p5ese’s §Z0Z/91/8 sug ‘BUIysSgnd 553.4d 2814--8FRO0A S¥S89

sal|ddng [B2IPSIN| g5 80T'4T 5Z0Z/91/S SHYOHLTVIH IHSI--TZZ00A £S89
Juaasinquiay adAo|dw3| ggpes SZ0Z/91/5 AB103 ‘lpad--£ TZ00A £rsag
IUSWYSILLBD| gz 8/6 SE0Z/91/5 77 fSUCENIOS UORDS||CT J|Bd PUR 1SB4--SHBOO0A ZFE8e
juawysiuien) ger-g/z EZ0Z/9T/5 AdisiBay Hoddns Ajlued--ZTZ00A TrE89
uswasinquiay asho|dwl| gg9-cps 5Z02/91/5 UEl||Iy UNSNa--E6TO0N 0pS89
HEIS PRIIBIUOD| o0 gTo'sE 5Z0T/9T/S Ju] “JsamMyMoN 3JeD ouM S20d--08T00A £ES89

Qe7| oo'sss’s 5Z0Z/9T/§ HLTYIH 40 INIW1¥Yd3a--ZLT00A 8ES89

UCNEBISIUIWPY| e /87 5Z0Z/9T/8 HLTVEH 40 INSWLHYdId--ZLT00A LESEY

sjea SW3| wgoz §Z0Z/9T/S 0489 SANNIO--TLI00A 9ESEY

@Nd| 9g'TIE'0T STOE/9T/S 1O [[PUUod--6+TO0M GES8Y

sjyausg sahodwa| gooze SEOZ/oT/S o7 ‘sE0jadas JualuabeUR | YHE0D--6E TO0A YESED

SW3| ooooo’t SZ0Z/91/S Qud ‘[2Ys USSHYD--£E0TOA ££589

mm.}n__n_ L9 JoBJIUOD .wm_..w.vmr_” CTOE O1/S LUUT couolg - wialsapy 15ag--£ /8000 CECRY
aunaxieN| po's0's 5Z0Z/91/5 T 'SUSRNOS Q3dWY--82L00A TESEY

suojjesadp Ueld| sz g9ty 5Z0Z/91/8 S3SYD Q35SIUdWOD 1-¥--0£000A 0ESEY

syjousg aahojdwi| gspog'te SEOT/E/S LIHM-—-6£500A 52589
juswasinguiay astojdwl| goes S5Z0Z/6/5 siuuaq J8lAL--LEL00A g7589
wawasnquiay aakojdwl| pr-g5o’e SE0E/6/S 13|41 ‘SIBUIBWIS--08600A £Z589
Juawssinquiay aakoldwl| gz se SZ0Z/6/S [BRYSIW ‘SPIRIUS--0F600A 97589
Juawasinguiay sakojdwl| ggse 5202/6/5 LR[ UBLIQ--EE0TOA 57589
wawasinquiay asAojdwl| gz-gre 5z0z/6/5 ppOL ‘epiN--£ TS00A #7589
yswasinquiay safojdwi| cgge §E0Z/6/5 BuRsUYD ‘Aaue[--FEOTOA £2589
jualasinguiay 3sAoldwWl| w4108 520Z/6/5 Ag2ucq JUNH--EES00A 77589
USWUYSIWIED | g90°50€ SZOE/E/S 277 ‘sunpEnias uonae|od JIed pue 3584--SHB00A 12589
HSWYsILIeD| g/'26 SZOZ/6/S AugsiBay yeddns Apwed--z 12000 0Z589

Wadl poong't SZOLE/E/S ueylep ‘uMmoug--TTe00M 61589

Juaasinguiay adio|dw3| gp'gnz SZ0Z/6/S BUJCOSO EPUBLY--EF000A 821589
UanRens|LIWPY | ggzop't SZ0Z/6/5 HIENSYIHL ALNNOD SWYaY--+2000A £T589

LIl z2'65¢"2 SZ0Z/8/s SIMI UCIBLWICINY 32140 JUID8d--E8E00A 91589

uonensiulWpY| po'oss 5Z0Z/5/5 HLTVEH 40 IN3W.L¥YdIa--ELT00A 51589

asoding| unowy %333 =0eq YU allUEN Jopuap, Jaquunp osyd

Hy%3




usun| ggzis's 520Z/£2/S 02S1v--0000A 08589
suopesadOIveld| gziozz SE0T/EE/S Ajdnzas pue adld pajy--8E000A 6£589
saiddns Ae3210| gsozzT §Z0Z/ET/S SURIY--5T900A BL589

duing| gs-esc SE0T/EE/S pajsaltdd UPELWIGU] SSECCY--2T000A L4585

UOBIISIUWPY | 627 L2 SZOZ/TZ/S HIUNSYIEL ALNNCD SWYdY--FZ000A 9/589
dupunoady JUsled| ggvog STOT/oT/ HYLSAYM-=TL5000 §.589
JUBWYSIUIED | pgrpse'z SE0E/51/5 AMLSIDTY L¥0ddNS 2LYLS NOLDNIHSYM--E9S00A L5859
jusWasINquIaY| sgeeT SZ0Z/91/S 2r¥3 "HINIVM--05500A EL589

Aiddns poolg| 1/'g06't SZ0Z/91/S JUE[BYA--ZFSO0A 7589

auoyd [190| gr'+1 SE0Z/91/5 SSITTUIM NOZTYIN--0PE00A 14589
Jualasingquiay afojdwl| gg'e9t SZ0Z/91/5 ([8N ‘Bulagian--+0900A 04589
HUTH  7°50%'9 CZ0Z/aT/s NOILYONND “YZNYITY YAINN SOJINN-—-FE800A 65589

Uo|3eISIUILPY | porgra SZOZ/9T/5 JEjUaD SouBpjWaEy D SISEARIL--§TS00A 85589

§334 JUBLILIBACD| pg-cgg 5Z0Z/IT/S 301440 SHOLIANY ILYLIS--68500A L5589
BujdaayasnoH| gz 5Z0Z/9T/S 2HSNIS--89F00A 99589
uswasinquiay aaioidw3l go'sor’s 5Z0Z/91/§ 2SN ‘UBLHIES--LE800A £9589

b o B = T o] SEZOT/ATSS SEUNOSEY |BIMY--S8800A +9589

9/S/M| op'ces’s SZ0Z/91/S 40 ALDY 'STIIAZLTE--9%F00A £0585
suofiesadQ JUBld| g THs 5207/51/5 THYMOYYH ITIIAZLIE--5EF00A 29589
J31dod| g5°515 SEO0Z/9T/S DONI WS HODIY=-0E¥00A 15589
asea14a1dod| grogew SZ0Z/91/8 Yoord--565000 09589
aujuyoel 23B3S0d| pgzET 5Z0Z/91/S JUl “ySn @oUBUld JUS|PEND--ZZH00A 65589
guiunoody JUsiEd| ggE Sr0z/oT/s slasiop, [221108|3 punos 186nd-—-ZE0T0A 85589
1| peeges cznz/at/s uojjelodlaD S8|ES UORSAUUDD Dd--E6EN0A L5589

sanddns [e3IpaNl| g1s6 §202/91/5 JUYXO--ZBEO0A 55589
sai/ddns [E2IP3N| gz'peD’s 5Z0Z/91/5 YONIK B SNIMO--IBE00A 55589
safddns [e3IP3iAl| po'ose SZOZ/9T/S "Ju7 ‘S21U0sOuEN--TSENOA #5589
sal|ddns [BPB| »o'ago’t SEOE/AT/S AN ‘SATYLSNANT INIDIW--FEEDOA £5589
Adewteyd| pg'zgo'ie SZ0L/AT/S AMALATY NOLLYDIQaW--ZEE00A 75589
duigew|| pzrase cr0zT/at/s ST ‘se0Riossy SSINISNE DNIDYIWI ANYINI--FEZ00A TEGES
duijenuapald| sezpe’T 5202/97/5 uonetedlog $30}AJ85 |E|dSOH--ESZ00A 05589
uswaBeuey Wed| gpseg’cr SEOZ/5T/S ~7 OpEsojo] 4o JusaBEUR) UIEd DASIOH--TSZ00A EPSEI
duidew|| go's5s'aT SE0Z/9T/5 5ujBew; sBEjUAH--SFEODA 8rS89

PENUOD| 00009’z SZ0Z/91/5 seolaJas Bupnsuc aJedulRaH--LF L00A LpE8Y




UoieAsSIUILPY| 55857 S20E/ET/S *NRATY--£F#700M #1989
9/S/M| z1vas'c SZ0Z/E2/S 40 ALLD ‘ITIIAZLIN--9%F00A £1989

aulyoey 288150d| 1gzez’T SZOT/ET/S oul “gsn Buisea JUBIPEND--TES00A Z198%
WBWYSILIED| pEvEg SEOZSEE/S Suipus 2387 150d--£66004 11989
SURINSU|| gpzee'y 5Z0Z/E/S _ JDNVHNSNI NYIDISAHd--E0PO0A 01989
UoRERSILIWRY| oo SZOE/EE/S 2 - HSYD ALLId--00F00A 60955
sal)ddng [eAIPBIN| gg'ess'E 520z/£2/S  WONIM % SNIMO--TSE00A 80989
59|ddns SINI| pa'sE SZOT/ET/S SU] ‘sa103snpul 96BSO--ZZOTOA £0589
UORBASIUIWPY| 4578’08 SEQE/EL/S wWegsis Yjeay adesnnk--56900A 90989
suoijesado lveld| sg6/6 SEOE/ET/S 00 2THLD373 NOSTHEYH WEW--0ZE00A 50989
AUD| sees szoz/ez/s 3ur] abenbue--66Z00A $0989
uswasinquiay safojdwl| g1z 570Z/€2/S se|eq ‘Bl --TFOTOA £0989
esea juawdinbl| gpepg’t SZOZ/ET/S ¥SM 10M--£8Z00A 70989
§32|AJ3S JORJUOD| g9 LBT'T SZ0Z/ET/S SHJOMIN XeLIBIUI--8T/00A 10989
suopeladQiueld| sgzre's CZ0Z/ET/S s20ideg 1pedD jodag BWoH--FEL00A 00989
juswaBeue Uled| po-cgs’se SZ0Z/E2/S o771 0pe.ojo] Jo juswabeuely Uled 313S[0H--TSZ00A 56589
HEBIS PIIIBIUOD| g saEap SZOZ/ET/S [@sncJeD yeaH--56500M 86585
ueldneld| opotoos SZOZ/EE/S Pl T UBUSGRID--FEZ00A L6589
suonesadQ UBld| zg'v0E SZOZ/ET/S HIONIVHD--TEZ00A 96589
sal|ddns qel| sgrast'zT §Z0Z/EZ/S THYOIHLTYIH ¥IHSIH--TZZ00A 56589
auedold| gr'1oE'T SZOT/ET/S SYDTISHYI--9TZ00A PESEY

dnoig satojdwl| go-gs szoz/cZ/S annd 33A074W3--E0200A £6589
SUORBIUNWWOIA[ELl ap'55T'T sZ0z/ee/s QUDIWLa--£FB00A Z6589
OZH| ss/81 SEOT/ET/S sbuuds JejemlesD--LET00A 16580

sulllg| eeesp STOE/EE/S suedyjeaH abueyD--£ETOOA 06585

1| »g09 5z0Z/ET/S “ T NIIAYALNSD--TETO0A 62589

981 potoot't SEOT/ET/S 511d ‘ABojoyied XIBaN|1aD--+T900A 828589

diysiosuods| pp-ss SEOT/EE/S 3NOWI1 I1.LLIT ALNNCD [9--ZE000A L8589
siedsy| zesom's SE0Z/EE/S NOILYHISrd43d NISYE--Z8000A 98589
suoljesadQ UBld| g5 £50'ET SZ0Z/ET/S SALLITILN WLSIAY--LL000A 58589
sayddng juawsdeuey Uled| so'9gz'T SZ0T/ET/S *oUT ‘|B31PaY] SOUBAY--5L000A pg589
2ununoooy Jualied| sg'195 SZOZ/ET/S U] ‘JuN UORR30Id 3RSSY--ZFI00A £8589
UDRBASIUIWPY | posEy'sl 520z/€2/S 377 ‘seaines Juawabeus)y s JaYBe||BD [ INYMPY--BEOTOA Z8589
Jleday Jood 43| e iss SZOE/EE/S =77 “Aay | ¥0oT UBDBWY--SS/00A, TEE580




SZ'6206k0

JUeWebeUEl 11|00 05SF CZ0Z/0E/S "D BURINSUSY dv3—%6100A 0589

U5 |00 005 T SZ0C/0E/S BLL “A1qN-—-ZF0 TOA 62089
ITEMEENEMERIEELCEME] BN RS S20Z/0E/S SE[[Bd "UBlA--TFOTOA EEEEE]
SUCHEISd0 JUBId |66 L1F SE0Z/0E/S ~ H3ONIVHS--TEZ00A £Z989
BUEoApPY |00 566 CZ0Z/0E/S SUL BU4sIgnd S5a.4d 9a4d--8PBO0A 52989

S81|0dns qe1|9Z ESEL SZOZ/0E/S TUVOHLIVIH 8aHSId—LZ200A 5¢o89

| GRER CrO 05 LUEYIEN "Umdig--TT&00A pEE]

5a||ddns SWa |46 6SLT SZ0Z/05/5 371 [E=Ipald 3811 PUNOg--89L00A £¢989

_ 3N og sz SZ0Z/05/S O3S TY--0FO00A zzo89
UCREASIUILDY 00" 5 /2T 5Z0Z/0E/S 577 ‘SUDIINIOS JUBA3|Y--0TZ00A 12985
suoljesadg 1ueld| g1opE SZOZ/ET/S Sj00L CJOZ--ZEG00A 0Z989
suoiesado Weld| pgrese 5Z0Z/EZ/S '07 Juawdinbg sa3e)s UIIs3M--9£500A 61989
sal|ddns AeIia| wer1ge’s SEZ0E/EZ/S 5poocd SN--9ESO0A 81589
BUISILEARY| pose STOR/ET/S Buisiaapy AJUNCT pUB UME1--E0900A /1989

sUOEIadQ 1UBld| 74 /4T CEOT/ET/S IHSNIS--89F00A 97989
WEsIaA0 Q8] PRIIBIAUOD| pppeT'E SZ0Z/ET/S Aiojeloge |eipal a6PHEIIRS--ZEL00A 51989




uiBuely Joud (el
uBiew Bunelado

[EEEE) _”mwm,mﬁ“_ (G LEB0E) 10BE"Lf) lege’ L0zl S24BFE BLUCAU| I8N
Leg's- SFS'OGE'L & 258'0BE 259082 L §  §Ei'h8 EB6'C99 & PEE'OEL & awaay| Bupaiado-uap
oFE'EEL S LSR'SEr'L § LOG'ERE' LS EZa'Rlad Zo0'gsk'L § Q66'LLE'L & sasuadyg Bugelado |Bjo
1p09'50- EEANCED 20L'v6E Za0°Z0L BOS'FE FLE'LL gBL'AE sasuadxg Jayn
o L 0g gL1'DEL SED'SLE 0 £08'yS 0RE'0L asuadxg 1020 peg
YowaE L L 2s gll'sr 005 L EFE'E oos'l 0 asusdg Juay
%02 5~ SLL'DF EFE'PL LLE0E L8221 L2'08 a SaSUSA % SAXEL
L0E LLD'ELL 005622 988640 SZL'BL LZS'BE 519'82 asuadxs 1saial)
%800 Foe'og E0E08 0 FEF'LL ge0's s2NCaME] | fuoeangg
UoLB LL- OBS'5EL GgL 55 LETLLE Ebe'Y o 'y BOUBINEL]
WGEF gLE'CZE 8LE'TLE CED'BEE BBS'ZZ 821'64 FEL'Pe uoneiasdan
%02 FE- 002 06 6LE'ES 0 LEL'S GEL'LL Bunesysely pus Buispiaapy
%GE8'E- SEB'ESL BE0SEL 2EEOFL 805'G1L 8E5'0E 0zZ9'ze sI0EO
%R EL- LBS'Er £55'8% FEL'SE £ar's 058'y £08's SaUBUSUE PUE SiEday
GEL L2 OB L'7RE QEEOLF LiBPRE S6L'%E 0e0'LE GEZ'OF s ddng
Y LSO FES'BE0 285 LEF LG0T Sap'BLL LEF'EL £94'84 Sad4 [BUDISSEOIH
152 TS FEL'LLE'L FELLEY Belsel JB5'5E G0E'98 L 989'302 sEdiag paseyding
4% 00'ES 541'295 EEC L06 ZL¥'3EE Z08'08 GEG'FAL LOF'L0L spauag asfojdug
0L e BZ5'ZLE'E AL LID'E ZTLELAE LEG'DSZ Elt'Prd LPO'Siy sabey pue Mees
sasuad:g
g89'50L'5 & BAF'ESES § BRI PiES S EZL'BF G 059'265 & Lgi'ver'L & anuasay Bunelsdo (ej0 )
FHE L ZLFELL G2l L6l LZE'FE LiB'SL L9k S80'6E anuasay Bugelsdo jayio
SRZ'EES'S § ECLALOS R LeF'05.'6 8 SPL'ELR S Zo0°'LE5 & g89'g6e'l § anuansy alnles Jualled lap
(Lgz'esz) 28.L' /82 DESE'LEE' L OBB'EZ Z92'824 BLE'L59 snuasay Wal suoianpag
Y5 S00'C0E'S % GL5'596'S § LGE'ZER' LS STLiGFE FEr'oLs'L § FO0'EYE'T § anuassy jusned ss0.gy |Ej0 L
HHELET SZZ'TEE'¥ BADLEL Y #O0'LLLS £5. FEE SEF'ZET' | SEC'6L6 anuanay jusnagng Aejouy
YLEFE §25'Z01 L1S'E0E a LEZ'LE g8z’ anuanay uagedu) Aejouy
WFIET Szl 'sor BEE'ZPS Z6L245 LE2'sF SLL'EEL E6'PL L anuanssy 2o ueEsiyd
YSFFED SE0'LEF BES'GE0 BADFEL'L £EL'LE FES'ELL SZTF'FrL'L sa0|ueg pag Bups g juaneduy|
anuassy asas Jualed
QOLA Je=s Jajig whpng als 1BERAE YU UAUIND  EROY Lol WeUns RSy Lo Joud
GZOEFLESS GZ0E/LESS S20E/LE/SD SZOEDERD
101 Jea 18Bpng QLA 1eBpng Buipuz yuel  Yiuoly Joud
BIUBNES,  WINHOL Odd YWINHDA Oud YINEHOD Odd
& o sy
woog Bupoday
§20Z ‘L¢ Aely jo sy
suoneladQ jo juswelels

Z "ON j2143s1q |eydsoH 21ignd Ajuno) swepy
aleoyj|eaH |elny swepy jseg



(9L19GEFL) &

{g96'055°EL) &

(BrsOFLVLI &

SZIPSE ¥l

[FEANTEA

{oga'ztt'z) (z2v'00L'2) (FLEBEF'E) (siv'z0Z’e) {ave’Lir'2)
(ege‘set's) (ege‘oct's) {ege‘oer's) (esg'acy's) {e8e'9ct's)
(¥¥6°L89'E) (pse'L29'z)  (egz'zog’s)  (ver'vee's) (pal'sie‘e)
EZB L5 L LSP'ERL A99°0E% 155808 BEO' L0
SE8'6.2 a.8'sl¥ BO8 /8L 659'69¢ Z58°LEE
(gze'z0g) (g8L'sLE) (599'29) (bLL'EL) (£#5'4E)
205°05F'2 GLF0ER'L 00F'¥SE'E BLLLEE'E OES'ELS'E
G0z 8BC 7l 5 S960S5ChS GPLGELVES IZLO0ZPLS GEOVSZ FLS
D6S'B5L'E tZL'0LE'R £6S'Z0E'8 g.2'log's 000'ZEb &
pz5 18501 06 Ber 0L (188'28¥'0L)  (886'z.2'0L)  (pLE'BOS'OL)
wLE'OFL'SL ¥LE'OFL'BL FLE' OFL 'L FLE'OFLBL vLE0FL'SL
945'622'9 TE'0ve's Z66'988'S SYE'ZER'S 929'228's
G¥5 15908 (5/0'82) (eev'se) lZe¥'az)
FEE'E B2E'E BLE'E Lig'Z +ae'E
Ot4'088 5E80'FLE LLE'gie BZS'RSE gee'coe
GEG' LG5 o Z68'SLE E¥l'85E BEE'9EL
BO&' 6% LE1'88 L52'6g 2L 841'09
B29'L48'L 6.9'5EF 990'¥55 #5L'98L 158'454
BEF'GOE'S LBE'L8¥'E 058'SkL'y LLE'ZIE'F FO8'FER' b
S0E'964 589'¢52' | 059'B¥E 875'19% 884'65S
By RSy (BrSy [Brgoy |Brgy
SZ0Z/LE/50 SZ0Z/0EF0 SZ0Z/LEE0 GZ0Z/98/20 GZO0Z/LELD

sl ol yuol Bulpuz yuoly  Buipu3 yuow

Buipuz yuopy  Buipuz Yoy

FINEOL Odd  WINHOd Odd  YWHODH Odd WINYEOd Odd  WINKOA Odd

SE0E LS50
TYNEOIY

a3uUE|Eg pund g saplliqeln [Hol

suonieladn woay Ainb3
199q wia] BuoT

sanl|iqe uaung 2oL
sasuadx3 paniooy Jayio

1990 wia] BuoT 1o uoiuod Jusung

sallIge] pRIERY 7 110JAed
a|qefEd SIUNODDY
sanjIger Juslng

S)aSSY |BjOL
Flassy JalD
uonemaidag peBnLLInady

wawdinkg 5 ‘sBuipng ‘Anadolg

sjassy Jalio

S)assy JUaLIng [B10L
sasuadxz3 pledsdd

uoieisaidar] papund Joj aaasay

Alojuanu]
FGENITTY SIKE |
sa|gensosy Aled pIYL

SIUNCODY (NPFGNoQ0 10} B0UBME|y

a|qenS0aY SIUNCI0Y JUaNEL
yseq Bupessdo
S]assY Jualng

:@jeq Jo sy
oog Buipoday

GZ0Z ‘L€ Aey JO sy

j98yg @auejeg g "oON 1oM3sIg [eydsoH a1jqnd Aunog swepy
aledyj|esH |einy Swepy }seg




E59'SFE'L
LLE'aar
FE5'0E
LLB'VET
ZLP'gEL
185'L8L'S

GET'ELE

59E'552
L' LoE
LED'FLE
Li'faE
gi8'9EL'EL

S|ej0 ) SZ0E
A L

005 e FiEa5t ZEP 0.5 992 E2E 796 |59 70 bEa LEE'SEE S0E 984 955852’ L  OSEEFE BZ5 185 FECER
FLR'SEY ITF0LE 95z'e2s $55'L58 7H0'ESE 0= Mokt EDE'BEL goR'e5E'L  0S9'6FD 825°H495 BALBES £EF'S0E
(54606 LiP5'EL L) (ge8'TaE) PEELL 0zE'ZL ESLELS fLbe'ELe) (Fag'sar) SLO'TeE (8.5'LET OriL¥ (5F0'5aE)
T AFE'E LOB'DLE'E BEDTED'E GLE'ELE'E PEE'SEDE ook Bas e FR9'BELE  SEWERLT  OLEULES'L GrLOLE'E 005'L88'E TEL'S0F'E
FEE'LEY ) LOB'0EE'L SEL'wLP'L LE5'a5E" L otb'Ear'L a0z Bre LeL'RESL OF9'0BE' L LEE'aEL aes'Lze'L E0'ELE'L PES'LLL'E
TTE LB £26' LB £TE'LE 2ZE'LE £T8'L9 £26'13 E26' LB LEY'TL goL'ail 088'LL 5L '6g Poz'Ls
EhLLaL ATARE: 1N gid'Lal ANAR) AR SLLLEL ELL AL S0E'2EL BLEELL LZL Lol bOE'eEE F51 0L
giE'aE §.6'95 SLB'EE 5.8'85 545'35 Gi5'95 GG 0D B0 LE 05k g5L'85 Ga0'LE LO0'5E
ZEZ'BEL ZRE'ES) ZET'ES1 ZETES) 23Z'65L ZAEB5L EEE'ESH SEC'FEL SEEST) FE5iEl qEE'Er L F90°57k
o00' 08 o00'08d aoo'col'.  0op'oed 0os'ngs 000084 poo'ook' L EbERL SL1L'ER0 GER'ED. 048'LEL BEE'REY
fEZ'ECS'T  ESE'BEE'T  ESTLED'T  GOL'LES'T  SST'9ERT SSTLEE'E EGZT9SSE  POO'WESE  SEELER'E  LLIB'GLEFT ars'Enn's BEOOFLE
G5B TS [IGE
- - LrD'as BEL BGY
Con'szL 000'sgL
noo'ngs
ELE' DT EL6'0E 216'0T 81608 6L5'0Z BLENT BLE0E £7L'ES \GE'BEL LEV'E - -
BBE'LE £BE'LE HEE'VE SRE'LE S5E'LT 8E'LE 838' L2 BES 5 0E¥'EDE oE0'E - -
LEE'EE LBE'EE LTE'EE LEE'EE LTE'RE LZE'EE LZ5'e8 62198 Log'zEs SLL'E - -
vEIEE FEQ'EE PEB'TE FEB'TE PER'TE ¥ZE'ZS YEE'ZS LBZ 5 rEE'BEL FE'E £R'L DEE'E
GELAENE BELIEVE  DELAEYE BBLMEYT  SEMiTe'z eSUMEF'Z S6LMEP'E EvIDS0E EOLBLEL SDEMLBSE S59'ZEE'E 0L BESE
5T AR &g Jdy 52 JBLY) 5T 694 ST uEr
[BALY [EMmaty Y By Enay

5202 MO HEYD
SONMD LOIELSI0 E IrIHLTYEH N SNy 15vE W

yses Bupug
yseg Buuwbag
yseo U abuey s 1en

PEEM WSED 19N
slealded e wa ) Buan
pasEYLn JUSLE b
gasuad«s Jauld iy
saad [BUSEsaad
SealnaS paseyng
sadang
Eiyauag
SaLBES

NG pled Yses

paNEOEY WSED IeN

Siuallapag Jecay (00 MEXDaN

SUBIS

pleg Wesy (s30T UED

SUBLAES 4¥NS

SDUNZ REESANSNT AN

SJUALAEL XEL LIS

SiuBLAES KB | e

BUsWiE X8 [Edsay

SUAAEH JUEIE DUE jakes |3

11T uou sluawies wwanes pue Jaded
pasiasey Yseo

-
[

2 '0M LOIELSIa TYLdS0H 3078Nd ALNNGD Sy 1




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCIIER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFTICER, DO ITEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISIIED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND TIIAT TIIE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC IHOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATLE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENIDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON TIIE ATTACIIED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE TIIOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #68515
THROUGH #68630 IN THE AMOUNT O $649,029.25.

SIGNED TIIIS 25™ DAY OF JUNE 2025.

RILEY HILLE, CHAIRWOMAN ERIC iVﬁLKER, VICE-CIIAIRMAN

MATT KUBIK, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, COMMISSIONER

AN DUFF, COMMISSIONER



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 25-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (*“Board™) for the following purpose: (1) to authorize the
Adams County Treasurer to transfer funds on behalf of the District.

WHEREAS the Board desires to have the Adams County ‘I'reasurcr transfer funds from the
EMS Tevy Fund (663.00D.001) lo the East Adams Rural Hospitals® general operating account
(663.00E.001), in the amount of $200,000.00 for reimbursement of January-May 2025 EMS labor
only expenses which total $299,080.54.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioncrs of Public Hospital
District No. 2 of Adams County, Washinglon, thal the altached signed authorization by CEO,
Corey Fedie, be approved for transfer of funds.

ADOPTED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a mecting of the Board
on the 25th day of June 2025, the following Commissioners being present and voting:

By: By:
Riley Hille, Chair Matt Kubik, Secretary

By:

John Kragt, Commissioner
By:
Liric Walker, Vice Chair

By:

Dan Duff, Commissioner



